

OEB LTEP Implementation Plan

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Afzal, Sasha (ENERGY)" <sasha.afzal@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 Jan 2018 18:17:53 -0500
Attachments: DRAFT_Implementation Plan_V8_19012018_For Ministry_for_distribution.docx (103.47 kB)

Hi Matt, James and Landon,

Attached is the OEB's draft LTEP implementation plan for the briefing on Monday. We are also going to do a detailed review of the draft plan, and will prepare comments to share with you.

Thanks,
Martin